Mastercreation TFS

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Invoices TFS

16 January 2024 12:29
Mastercreation TFS

FW: REGARDING BILL
regarding payment details

From: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 03 January 2024 12:32
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: REGARDING BILL

VRF details of vendor.

From: Mona Agarwal

Sent: 03 January 2024 12:31 PM
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: REGARDING BILL

Please unblock account of vendor as payment need to be released from TFSPL.

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 January 2024 01:27 PM
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: REGARDING BILL

Vikas Sir,

Please share us Approval as per trail mail.

Reference Number | Location Invoice Date | Invoice Number Bill Amount | Vendor Name
TFSPLEXP22238879 | Corporate | 28-Dec-23 | 035 16,930.00 | RAGHAV GUPTA ADVOCATE
TFSPLEXP22238880 | Corporate | 28-Dec-23 | 036 35,000.00 | RAGHAV GUPTA ADVOCATE

From: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 29 December 2023 12:33
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: REGARDING BILL

@Vikas Kapoor please approve

@Invoices TFS post approval process payment on priority as there is reimbursement claim of tax payment made on behalf of

company.

From: Raghav Gupta <raghav0810@gmail.com>
Sent: 29 December 2023 11:52 AM




To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: REGARDING BILL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

hello

sending you bill again after changing the name

request you to please do the payment as early as possible
please find the attachment'

regards
Raghav Gupta

Advocate

On Fri, Dec 22, 2023 at 5:00 PM Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Kindly change name of entity to “Travel Food Services Private Limited”. Address: Block A, South Wing, 1st Floor, Shiv
Sagar Estate, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai-400018.

From: Raghav Gupta <raghav0810@gmail.com>

Sent: 20 December 2023 02:25 PM

To: Mona Agarwal <mona.agarwal@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: REGARDING BILL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

HELLO MAM

SENDING YOU MY BILLS (LEGAL FEES AND REMBURSEMENT) AND ST45 OF TWO YEARS
AND RECEIPT OF THE CHALLAN DEPOSIT BY ME

PLEASE FIND THE ATTACHMENT

REGARDS

RAGHAV GUPTA ADVOCATE

HARDWAR



